
From: Case Administration
To: Case Administration
Subject: Issue Specific Hearing 3 on 12th December 2019
Date: 18 November 2019 15:54:51

 

From: Steve Birkinshaw <Steve.Birkinshaw@erewash.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 November 2019 12:36
To: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbyJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 'paul.clarke@derby.gov.uk' <paul.clarke@derby.gov.uk>; Steven Buffery (Economy Transport
and Environment) <Steven.Buffery@derbyshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Issue Specific Hearing 3 on 12th December 2019
 
Officers of Erewash Borough Council will not be able to attend on this day, due to the demands
of the General Election.
 
Steve Birkinshaw
Head of Planning and Regeneration
Erewash Borough Council
 
 
 
 

The opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the
opinions of Erewash Borough Council.
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have
received this e-mail in error please notify the sender and delete it from your system.
The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses.  Erewash
Borough Council accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by the use of this e-mail or
attachments.
All communications sent to or from Erewash Borough Council may be subject to monitoring and
recording.  Under the Data Protection Act 1998 and Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of
this e-mail may be disclosed.
Erewash Borough Council, Ilkeston Town Hall, Wharncliffe Road, Ilkeston, Derbyshire. DE7 5RP. 
www.erewash.gov.uk
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